

April Vacation Care 2024

Important dates & details:

Week 1Monday 15th of April – Friday 19th April 2024 Week 2 Monday 22nd of April – Friday 26th of April 2024 Centre closed: Anzac Day, Thursday 25th April 2024

Centre closed: Anzac Day, Thursday 25th April 2024
Pupil Free Day Monday 29th April 2024
School starts on Tuesday 30th April 2024
Opening and Closing hours: 7:30am to 6:15pm

- 1. Bookings open for Eastwood Public School children Friday 8th March and finalised by Monday 25th March 2024.
- 2. Please Note: Changes can be made online prior to cut off date Monday 25th March. There are NO REFUNDS or changes after the Monday 25th March due to finalising bookings, staffing arrangements and finalising numbers.
- **5.** Starting from Monday 25th March there are NO refunds or credits, regardless of child's attendance. You will only receive a credit with a Doctors Certificate (Doctors Cert must be given to staff within a week).
- **6. Please arrive at 8am at least 15 minutes before** bus pick up time for **all excursion days.** We are unable to wait for the late families and money will not be refunded.

Payment and Enrolment:

- 1. Cost: Centre Days \$95 Excursion days \$120
- 2. Provider reference numbers: Vacation Care: 555 010 693L. If your child has not attended EBASCC in the last fourteen weeks your CCS would have been cancelled. Please log on to your **MY GOV account** to accept your account at EBASCC. For more information, call 13 61 50 to ensure eligibility.
- 3. Children must be school age and be **enrolled with EBASCC on Qikkids**. Immunisation forms must be uploaded at the time of enrolment before a booking can be taken.
- 4. Anyone can enrol their primary-school aged child in to the Vacation Care program. You do not need to be currently attending EBASCC in the school term to enrol in to the Vacation Care program. If you are currently enrolled in EBASCC, please book online via QK ENROL for the Vacation Care Program at the CASUAL BOOKING CALENDER. For more instructions, please head to https://www.ebascc.com/enrol-vacation-care If you have never attended EBASCC, please register in My Family Lounge. For detailed instructions for registering to My Family Lounge, please head to https://www.ebascc.com/enrol-vacation-care
- 5. PLEASE NOTE: If your child has previously attended EBASCC, please DO NOT create a duplicate enrolment form as there is a \$20 fee for removal of duplicate enrolment's.
- 6. A fee of \$15 will be charged if you are late to pick up your child between 6:15pm and 6:30 pm and \$2 per minute thereafter will apply. If you are going to be late please **phone the Centre on 0478 739 977** to inform a staff and your child.

What to do when I arrive?

- 1. Sign your child in every morning and out every afternoon when they attend the Centre; please note this is a legal requirement and required under the Regulations. If your child attends on an excursion day an additional excursion authorisation form will need to be signed on the day of excursion.
- 2. Your child's bag and belongings must be labelled and are to be placed on a hook outside.
- 3. If your child requires medication, a staff member must be informed and directions must be written in the Medication Book. Please ask our staff for assistance.

What should I bring?

- 1. Morning tea, drink bottle and a hat—EVERYDAY NO HAT SHADE PLAY!
- 2. Lunch for the days required to bring lunch or if your child does not like what's on the menu, or extra lunch if they have a big appetite.
- 3. Children may bring bikes and scooters everyday as long as they bring a helmet. Please take them home at the end of vacation care or else we will have no option but discard them as we do not have enough storage space.
- 4. On excursion days, it is compulsory for all children to wear the Centre yellow t-shirt (available to purchase for \$10 at the centre)

April VAC WEEK	X 1 For all excursion	s, please arrive at t	he centre by 9:00a	am, we cannot wait	for the late
	Monday 15/04/24	Tuesday 16/04/24	Wednesday 17/04/24	Thursday 18/04/24	Friday 19/04/24
Important Note: Please make sure you bring a hat, drink bottle everyday!! Children may bring hand held games however the staff are not responsible for any lost or damaged games, cards or toys! Children are responsible for their	\$120 Bring your own lunch Craft: Peg Animals Making	Jollybops Science Show \$95 Lunch: Chicken wraps Craft: Crawling Colour Jars experiement	Incursion K-2 Bubble Pop People \$95 Lunch: Pizza Craft: Spring Bubble Painting	Excursion K-2 Flipout Castle Hill Must sign waiver online, please see link below. \$120 Bring your own lunch Craft: Minibeast Shrink Film Keyring	\$95 Lunch: Pasta Craft: Rockpainting
own property. Games can only be used from 3-4pm ONLY	Incursion 3-6 Future Film Stars Learn about A.I. neuronextoi \$95 Lunch: Chicken Wraps Craft: Peg Animals Making	\$120 Bring your own lunch Craft: Crawling Colour Jars experiement	System Spring Lunch: Pizza Craft: Spring Bubble Painting	Incursion 3-6 Raptor Reptiles – Backyard Bugs \$95 Lunch: Pasta Craft: Minibeast Shrink Film Keyrings	Excursion 3-6 Flipout Castle Hill Must sign waiver online, please see link below. \$120 Bring your own lunch Craft: Rockpainting

Jumping Castle, every day!!

Please note, under NO circumstances will a child be able to attend Flip out Cast Hill without a signed waiver.

The link to sign the online waiver is https://www.rollerdigital.com/flipoutcastlehill/waivers/362#/

Please ensure the parent/guardian details including parent/guardian date of birth is added first. All children's details including children's dates of birth should be added under the **ADD MINOR** tab.

April School holidays 2024

Monday 22/04/24	Tuesday 23/04/24	Wednesday 24/04/24	Thursday 25/04/24	Friday 26/04/24	Monday 29/01/24	Children may bring hand held games
\$120 Lunch: Nuggets and chips Craft: Dangly Foam Animal	Incursion K-2 Disco Kids silent disco, glow party \$95 Lunch: Mac	<u>Salad</u> Craft: Slime	Centre Closed	Kapla \$95 Lunch:Mosaic bauble making Craft: Pasta Bake	Excursion K-2 Top Ryde Cinemas \$120 Lunch: Pizza Craft:Keyring making	however the staff are not responsible for any lost of damaged games, cards or toys!
Incursion 3-6	and Cheese Craft: Scatch board Art Excursion 3-6	Incursion 3-6	Incursion 3-6	Excursion 3-6	Excursion 3-6	Children are responsible for their own property. Games can
Circus Show	Bring your own lunch \$120 Craft: Scatch board Art	\$95 Lunch: Pasta Salad Craft: Slime	Centre Closed	\$120 Bring your own lunch Craft: Mosaic bauble making	Top Ryde Cinemas \$120 Lunch: Pizza Craft:Keyring Making	only be used from 3-4pm ONLY Important Please make sure you bring a hat, drink bottle everyday!
Lunch: Mac and Cheese Craft: Dangly Foam Animal						

Jumping Castle, every day!!